# Azizbek Rakhimjonov

# Frontend Developer with 2 years of experience

Tel: +998 95 011 36 33
Tashkent, Uzbekistan
azizrakhim17@gmail.com

<u>LinkedIn</u> | <u>Telegram</u> | <u>GitHub</u>

#### **Summary:**

I began my programming journey in May 2021 through a bootcamp course at Najot Ta'lim. The course lasted for 11 months. In the first three months, I learnt the basics of C and Python so as to enhance my skills in algorithms. Then, I made the decision to specialise in a single programming language and chose JavaScript due to its user-friendly nature and compatibility with multiple platforms. In July 2022, I secured my first job as a Frontend developer at a company called Natija LLC, that focused on developing CRM systems and Landing Pages for schools, universities, study centres, etc. Since then, I have been growing everyday learning new things, networking with people and working on many companies and projects.

Regarding my hobbies, I enjoy playing table tennis and computer games, especially CS2. I also like watching English movies. By the way, I have an IELTS score of 8, which is very helpful when it comes to problem-solving and Google searching. So, my English is fluent, there should not be a problem communicating with the English-speaking team. I can also understand the Russian language to a basic level. I also consider myself to be a religious person. There should be no prohibition to perform daily prayers and Friday prayer.

In addition, I won't be able to work on projects related to:

- Loans
- Pornography
- Lottery, Bookmaker, Insurance
- Cryptocurrency
- Erotic games/movies/music sites
- E-commerce projects selling alcohol, drug, tobacco products
- Ponzi schemes
- Systems of compulsory debt collection
- Dating platforms (e.g., Tinder, Bumble)

### **Experience:**

#### Mediapark Group LLC, Tashkent - Frontend Engineer

June 2023 - present

- I added new features to the existing E-commerce website while simultaneously fixing bugs and maintaining the legacy code. Concurrently, I also worked on the CRM dashboard and was addressing its bugs. Additionally, I contributed to the B2B website by implementing features exclusive to corporate partners.
- With the team, we decided to discontinue support for the legacy code and create a new website and CRM dashboard with a new design, and better performance. I played a crucial role in the creation and development of this website and

- dashboard, serving as one of only two Frontend developers on the team.
- Subsequently, I transitioned to a new project called Atlas and successfully completed it. This project involved the development of a CRM dashboard used to monitor clients utilising Atlas Co's services
- Following that, the second version of the Atlas project commenced, where we utilised the Elstar template and Handsontable to facilitate smooth and easy date entry, similar to Excel.
- Since then, I have been actively helping in maintaining all these projects

**Skills:** react, next js, zustand, redux, context, pnpm, npm, yarn, git, rest api, formik, yup, typescript, vite, tailwind, ant design, mui, elstar template

## Natija LLC, Tashkent - Frontend Engineer

July 2022 - June 2023

- I was accepted as a Frontend developer to help develop the CRM system for the School System project. It is the dashboard that helps schools, universities and education centres automate their manual work.
- Upon successfully finishing the project, we also created a Landing Page for our first client, Sodiq School, as a bonus to be our partner and use or dashboard
- Then, we released the second version of the School System with a new design, improved UX/UI, and increased performance
- In its third version, we used Elstar template and Handsontable to make data entry smooth and easy, similar to Excel, in order to decrease the time needed to enter the entire data for university, school, college, etc.

**Skills:** react, zustand, redux, redux toolkit, react context, pnpm, npm, yarn, git, rest api, react-hook-form, typescript, vite, tailwind css, ant design, mui, elstar template

#### Skills:

- HTML5, CSS, SASS frameworks (Bootstrap, MUI, Antd, Tailwind).
- Javascript, Typescript.
- React, Nextjs, Vite.
- React Context, Redux, Redux toolkit, Zustand
- Cypress
- Git, Rest API, React hooks

#### **Education:**

**Tashkent University of Information Technologies,** Tashkent - *Bachelor's degree* 

Sep 2022 - present

**Najot Talim,** Tashkent - *Bootcamp, web development* May 2021 - July 2022